FAYETTEVILL g

HUMAN == RELATIONS

CUMBERLAND <°

Human Relations Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday, August 28, 2025, at 5:30 p.m.
Festival Park Plaza Training Room, 225 Ray Ave, Suite 122

Present: Chairwoman Donna Pelham (Virtual); Secretary Crystal Edmonds; Commissioner
Lynndora Thompson; Commissioner Dakiesha Upchurch (Virtual); Commissioner Denise Abrams,
MSG, (Ret.) (Virtual); Commissioner Sarah Singletary; Commissioner William “Bill” Milton;
Commissioner Milette Herring (Virtual); Commissioner Dr. Toshiba Narcisse (Virtual);
Commissioner Peter Pappas

Absent: Vice-Chairwoman Demetria Murphy; Commissioner Laura Mussler; Commissioner Dr.
Tracy Pelt; Commissioner Michael A. Sabb, LTC (Ret.); Commissioner Shirley Francis (Excused);

Commissioner Michael Long; Commissioner Eric Bradley Sr.

Staff Present: Yamile Nazar, Human Relations Director; Yamilet Padilla, Human Relations Specialist;
Diona Curtis, Administrative Specialist

Chairwoman Pelham called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.
Chairwoman Pelham called for the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by a moment of silence.

Motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Pappas, seconded by Commissioner
Thompson. Vote was unanimous.

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Commissioner Pappas, seconded by Commissioner
Thompson. Vote was unanimous.

Rules Suspension: Motion to suspend the speaking limit from ten minutes to two minutes was
made by Commissioner Singletary, seconded by Commissioner Pappas. Vote was unanimous.

Community Awards Luncheon - Timeline: Chairwoman Pelham stated that the Community
Awards Luncheon will be held at the Cape Fear Botanical Gardens on February 12, 2026, at 11
a.m.

Ms. Curtis shared the timeline for the Community Awards Luncheon:

- October 1: Nominations and the Sponsorship & Advertisement Packet will go live.
- December 11: Nomination deadline.
- December 16: Winners will be selected and notified.



- January 16: Sponsorship and advertisement deadline.
- February 4: Ticket sales end.

Commissioner Thompson inquired if “Commissioner of The Year” will be reinstated this year. Ms.
Nazar explained that last year there was a tie, but confirmed that if all Commissioners participate

in voting, a winner will be determined.

Committee Updates: Chairwoman Pelham inquired about any committee updates.

Bylaws Committee: Secretary Edmonds stated that Commissioner Bradley assumed the
role of Chairman of the Bylaws Committee. Chairwoman Pelham stated she will confirm
with Commissioner Bradley Sr. if he would like to continue his role.

Chairwoman Pelham asked if Commissioner Milton would he willing to assume the role
should Commissioner Bradley choose not to continue. She will follow up with
Commissioner Milton by email after speaking with Commissioner Bradley Sr.

Scholarship Committee: Secretary Edmonds stated that there are currently no new
updates from the Scholarship Committee.

Sister-City: Ms. Nazar stated that a tentative meeting is planned; further updates will
follow.

Nomination Committee: Ms. Nazar stated that a nomination committee needs to be
established to prepare a slate for officer elections. Chairwoman Pelham stated three
people are needed on the committee. Commissioners Abrams, Narcisse, and Singletary
agreed to join the committee.

Nominations will be accepted via email to the Nomination Committee, and from the floor.
Each candidate will have one minute to present their pitch.

Commission Retreat: Chairwoman Pelham stated that the Commission Retreat will be held at the

Kiwanis Recreation Center on Saturday, October 4, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. Ms. Curtis confirmed that

breakfast and lunch will be served, and members of the Fair Housing Board will also attend.

Commission Vacancies: Chairwoman Pelham stated that there are two City vacancies, and
inquired about County vacancies. Ms. Nazar stated that there may be a possible upcoming
vacancy.

Officer Elections: Chairman Pelham stated elections will be held on September 25 during the
regular commission meeting.




Upcoming Events/Festival: Chairwoman Pelham inquired about the upcoming events and
festivals in Fayetteville.

Ms. Curtis stated that there is a list of upcoming events and festivals in each meeting packet. The
highlighted events are for Human Relations participation: International Folk Festival and Fall
Dogwood Festival. Commissioner Thompson inquired about if participation is voluntary, and
Chairwoman Pelham confirmed that it is. Chairwoman Pelham further explained that the
Community Awards Luncheon and Scholarship Reception are mandatory.

Ms. Curtis stated that she will provide a list of the 2026 meeting and event dates at the
Commissions Retreat.

Ms. Nazar inquired if any Commissioners would like to participate in the International Folk
Festival. Commissioner Pappas stated that he does not believe that having a booth at the festival
is effective, and Commissioner Thompson disagreed stating that the Human Relations booth has
strong community engagement — with the informational wheel being popular as it is both
entertaining and educates.

Motion to base participation on volunteer availability, with the final decision made by Ms. Nazar
was made by Commissioner Thompson, seconded by Commissioner Pappas. Vote was unanimous.

Commissioner Milton announced that the Cumberland County Fair will run from August 29 to
September 7.

Project Matrix: Chairwoman Pelham informed everyone that the Project Matrix is located in the
meeting packet.

New Business: There is no new business to report.

Departmental Report: Ms. Nazar highlighted a June emergency meeting with the National
Assaociation of Human Rights Workers (NAHRW) regarding Senate Bill 257, which seeks to defund
the North Carolina Human Relations Commission. Following discussion with Chairwoman Pelham
and Assistant City Manager Jodi Phelps, a letter was sent to approximately 170 state legislators
stating the negative impact the bill would have.

Shortly after the letters were sent out, Representative Colvin reached out to offer support and to
share the concerns with his colleagues. Ms. Nazar emphasized that if the State Commission is
defunded, North Carolina will lose its only Fair Housing Enforcement Agency, leaving
enforcement to HUD and placing communities at greater risk of discrimination.

Commissioners Pappas and Thompson inquired about local options, and Ms. Nazar explained
that without enforcement authority, the ability to act locally would be limited.



The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 25, 2025.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 6:18 p.m.

Approved

}:;M,a/{ﬁ/é _éf«z")?f’f“’@ =

Crystal Edmonds, Secretary




